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4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below andlor attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION. which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
hereby state that. within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
xrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken. corrective steps which will be taken. 
ate when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required. unless specifically requested. 
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RC FORM 591M PART 3 US. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

LICENSEE 

1-2003) 
CFR 2 201 

2. NRCiREGlONAL OFFICE 

Clinton Diagnostics, LLC 
!PORT NUMBER(S) 2006-001 Region 111 

03036580 21 -3251 4-01 1 June 13,2006 

The licensee was a medical clinic authorized by the license to use any byproduct material 
permitted by 10 CFR 35.100, as needed for any uptake, dilution and excretion study permitted by 
10 CFR 35.100, and 10 CFR 35.200, as needed (excluding greater than 30 microcuries of iodine- 
131) for any imaging and localization study permitted by 10 CFR 35.200 at the location specified 
on the license. Licensed activities have not been initiated since the license has been issued. 
Since licensed activities have not yet been initiated, the next inspection should be scheduled at 
one year from the current inspection date. 
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